
1

PrairieIslandNPEm Resource

From: Richard Plasse
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 1:32 PM
To: Eckholt, Gene F.
Cc: Naeem Iqbal
Subject: FPfinal.doc
Attachments: ML083180394.pdf; FPfinal.doc

Final FP RAI 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Prairie_Island_NonPublic  
Email Number:  255  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (Richard.Plasse@nrc.gov20081120133200)  
 
Subject:   FPfinal.doc  
Sent Date:   11/20/2008 1:32:24 PM  
Received Date:  11/20/2008 1:32:00 PM  
From:    Richard Plasse 
 
Created By:   Richard.Plasse@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Naeem Iqbal" <Naeem.Iqbal@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Eckholt, Gene F." <Gene.Eckholt@xenuclear.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:     
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    14      11/20/2008 1:32:00 PM  
ML083180394.pdf    80431  
FPfinal.doc    52334  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



November 19, 2008 

Mr. Michael D. Wadley 
Site Vice President 
Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2  
Northern States Power Company, Minnesota 
1717 Wakonade Drive East 
Welch, MN  55089 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE REVIEW OF THE 
PRAIRIE ISLAND NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT, UNITS 1 & 2, LICENSE 
RENEWAL APPLICATION (TAC Nos. MD8513 and MD8514) 

Dear Mr. Wadley: 

By letter dated April 11, 2008, Nuclear Management Company, LLC, now known as Northern 
States Power Company, Minnesota, submitted an application pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 54 (10 CFR Part 54) to renew the operating license for Prairie Island 
Nuclear Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2, for review by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(NRC or the staff).  The staff is reviewing the information contained in the license renewal 
application and has identified, in the enclosure, areas where additional information is needed to 
complete the review.  Further requests for additional information may be issued in the future. 

Items in the enclosure were discussed with Gene Eckholt, of your staff, and a mutually 
agreeable date for the response is within 30 days from the date of this letter.  If you have any 
questions, please contact me at 301-415-1427 or by e-mail at Richard.Plasse@nrc.gov.

Sincerely, 

/RA/ 

      Richard Plasse, Project Manager 
      Projects Branch 2 

     Division of License Renewal 
      Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Dockets Nos. 50-282 and 50-306 

Enclosure: 
As stated 

cc w/encl:  See next page
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Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant, 
  Units 1 and 2 

cc:

Peter M. Glass 
Assistant General Counsel 
Xcel Energy Services, Inc. 
414 Nicollet Mall (MP4) 
Minneapolis, MN  55401 

Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant 
Northern States Power Company,      
Minnesota 
1717 Wakonade Drive East 
Welch, MN  55089 

Manager - Environmental Protection 
  Division 
Minnesota Attorney Generals Office 
445 Minnesota St., Suite 900 
St. Paul, MN  55101-2127 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Resident Inspector's Office 
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Administrator 
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Nuclear Asset Manager 
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Dennis L. Koehl 
Chief Nuclear Officer 
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Joel P. Sorenson 
Director, Site Operations 
Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant 
Northern States Power Company,   
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  ENCLOSURE 

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 

PRAIRIE ISLAND NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2  
DOCKET NOS.:  50-282 AND 50-306  

 
 
For Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2 (PINGP), the staff reviewed the  
license renewal application (LRA); Updated Final Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR), Section 
10.3.1, “Plant Fire Protection Program;” and the following fire protection current licensing basis 
(CLB) documents listed in the PINGP Units 1 and 2 Operating License Condition 2.C.4: 
 

Safety Evaluation Reports dated February 14, 1978, September 6, 1979, April 21, 
1980,December 29, 1980, July 28, 1981, October 27, 1989, and October 6, 1995. 

 
The staff has identified that fire protection systems and components discussed in the following 
sections have been excluded from the scope of license renewal and an aging management 
review (AMR).  These systems and components were not included in the license renewal 
boundaries and appear to have fire protection intended functions required for compliance with 
Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 50.48, “Fire protection,” as stated in  
10 CFR 54.4.  Therefore, in order to complete our review, the staff requires responses to the 
following requests for additional information (RAIs):  
 
RAI 2.3.3.9-1 
 
Section 4.3.1.5 of the Safety Evaluation Report for PINGP Units 1 and 2, dated September 6, 
1979, discusses various types of wet pipe, deluge, and pre-action dry pipe sprinkler systems 
provided in the plant areas for fire suppression activities. The sprinkler systems in various areas 
are: 
 
Fire Sprinkler System Area 
 
Wet Pipe Automatic Sprinkler 
Systems 
 

 
• Turbine Building – Turbine Lube Oil and 

Control Oil Piping Areas 
• Air Compressor and Auxiliary Feedwater Pump 

Rooms 
• Exit Stairwells 
• Records Storage Area 
• Decontamination Area 
• Water Treatment Area 
• Warehouse 
• Hot Lab Area 

 
Deluge Systems 
 

• Main Auxiliary and Startup Transformers 
• Turbine Generators Bearings 
• Turbine Seal Oil Unit 
• Turbine Lube Oil Reservoir 
• Oil Storage Room 
• Charcoal Filter – Auxiliary Building Special 

Exhaust Filter and the Shield Building Exhaust 
Filters 



2 

      
 

 
Pre-action Dry Pipe Sprinkler 
Systems 
 

• Containment Cable Penetration Areas  
 
• Screen House Pump Area (Both Levels) 

Including the Diesel Cooling Water Pumps and 
the Diesel Driven Fire Pump 

 
The staff requests that the applicant verify whether the above sprinkler systems 
installed in various areas of the plant are in the scope of license renewal in accordance with 
10 CFR 54.4(a) and subject to an AMR in accordance with 10 CFR 54.21(a)(1).  If they are 
excluded from the scope of license renewal and not subject to an AMR, the staff requests that 
the applicant provide justification for the exclusion. 
 
RAI 2.3.3.9-2 
 
LRA Tables 2.3.3-9 and 3.3.2-9 exclude several types of fire protection components that appear 
on the LRA drawings as within the scope of license renewal or discussed in PINGP CLB 
documents.  These components are listed below: 
 
• hose connections 
• interior fire hose stations 
• pipe supports 
• couplings 
• dikes for oil spill confinement 
• floor drains and curbs for fire-fighting water 
• backflow prevention devices 
• trash grids and traveling screens 
• flame retardant coating for cables 
• fire retardant intumescent coating for polyurethane foam insulation  
• turbine building smoke removal system components 
• air compressors for safe-shutdown operations 
 
For each, determine whether the component should be included in Tables 2.3.3-9 and 3.3.2-9 
as component types subject to an AMR, and if not, justify the exclusion. 
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